
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:     May 16, 2022 
 
To:  All pastors, business managers and Parish Soft managers 
      
From:    Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications  
 
Re:   The Georgia Bulletin offers ParishSOFT transition training 

           
 
The Georgia Bulletin is switching to ParishSOFT to pull and manage addresses 
for subscriptions. Staff members will offer a training on how the new system 
will work on Wednesday, May 25, from 10-11 a.m. via GoTo Meeting.  
 
The person in your parish who manages your subscriptions should attend this 
workshop. Please RSVP to Amy Castranio at acastranio@archatl.com.  
 
 

GA Bulletin - ParishSOFT Transition  
Wed, May 25, 2022 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM (EDT)  
 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  
https://meet.goto.com/650085061  
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (312) 757-3121  
 
Access Code: 650-085-061  
 
 
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 
 

  
 

mailto:acastranio@archatl.com
https://meet.goto.com/650085061
tel:+13127573121,,650085061
https://meet.goto.com/install

